
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
10/8/2018 5:05:37 PM 
Datu, Louise [DatuL@metro.net]; Meade, Rick [MeadeR@metro.net]; Clarke, Richard [ClarkeR@metro.net]; Wiggins, 
Stephanie [WIGGINSS@metro.net]; McMillan, Therese [McMillanT@metro.net]; Gallagher, Jim 
[GallagherJ@metro.net] 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Louis A. Atwell 
[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=latwell]; Michael Bohlke [mbohlke@sbcglobal.net] 
RE: Clippers Inglewood Basketball Arena Project 

Dear Metro team, 

I truly appreciate the time you were willing to provide the City of Inglewood and the applicant team for the Inglewood 
Basketball and Entertainment Center tomorrow at 4 pm. As you know, the Clippers NBA team is proposing to relocate 
to the City of Inglewood and currently going an environmental clearance process. 

We unfortunately were informed this afternoon that the IBEC applicant team is requesting to reschedule the meeting to 
a later date as their work to achieve CARB Certification associated with the CEQA Streamlining legislation is taking 
precedent at the moment. We apologize in advance for any inconvenience that this may cause and we will try to 
regroup as soon as possible. 

Please let me know if you have any questions and looking forward to working with you all as we move forward with that 
project. 

Thanks, 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication moy contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Datu, Louise <DatuL@metro.net> 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:14 PM 
To: Datu, Louise; Meade, Rick; Lisa Trifiletti; Clarke, Richard; Wiggins, Stephanie; McMillan, Therese; Gallagher, Jim 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Chris Holmquist 
Subject: Clippers Inglewood Basketball Arena Project 
When: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 17, Burbank 


